TOWN OF HARWICH

732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL — REMOTE MEETING

As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video record
this open session is required to inform the Chair

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c.
30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15,2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may
gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-
person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public
can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/508340061
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
Access Code: 508-340-061
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/508340061

I CALL TO ORDER

I MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) September 14, 2020
Minutes shall be reviewed; proposed changes shall be possible; and a vote to approve with any noted changes shall
be taken.

0 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. Continued review of draft Town of Harwich Nutrient and Pesticide Control Bylaw/Education & discussion
on the creation of a sub-committee (continued from September 14, 2020 meeting)
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

B. Continued discussion on sewer extension requirements (continued from September 14, 2020 meeting)
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

v NO EARLIER THAN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

v NEW BUSINESS
A. Hearing-Bascom Hollow, Lots 1, 2, 4 & 8/Eastward Companies- Request to Amend Certificate of Conformance
that was issued at the March 17, 2020 Board of Health meeting
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

B. Hearing-McCabe, 25 Grey Neck Lane, to reconsider Order of Conditions granted August 13, 2019-There shall be
no increase in square footage or number of bedrooms in the dwelling. Project consists of demolishing the existing
dwelling and rebuilding. The proposed home has moved two bedrooms upstairs to allow for an open floor plan with
one bedroom on the first floor.

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

Board of Health Agenda-October 20, 2020 1




C. Hearing- Couch, 9 Hiawatha Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system prepared

by Dan A. Speakman Construction

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211- Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the property line where
10’ is required. Variance request of 9.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the street property line
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 9°.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 15’ from the foundation where
20’ is required. Variance request of 5°.

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

D. Hearing-Allison, 71 Depot Road West, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system
prepared by JC Engineering, Inc.
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211- Minimum Setbacks
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 15.1° from the crawl space where
20’ is required. Variance request 0of 4.9,
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

VI REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR (September 2020)
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

VII CORRESPONDENCE
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

VIII  PERMITS

ESTABLISHMHNT ADDRESS TYPE

SEPTIC INSTALLER

Cape Excavating Service *

Sun Wind, LLC (2020 New)

TITLE 5 INSPECTOR

Carmen Shay *

Joe Smith *

STABLE

Sabra Reynolds McKean * 64 Smith Residential Stable
Street

* 2020 Renewal

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

IX OTHER
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

X ADJOURN
Vote to accept/deny/take under consideration

Authorized posting officer: p Posted by:
Jennifer Clarke ' Q‘ ,LJK{ , / /(S’I?\/y

Signature Date ‘//(,@g_bﬁ Town Clerk Date

Per the Attorney General’s Office: The committee may hold an open session for topics not reasonably anticipated by the
Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard of hearing or a person with a
disability who requires an accommodation, contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430-7513

Board of Health Agenda-October 20, 2020 2



TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL - REMOTE MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chalrwoman Pamela HoweII R N Member Ron Dowgiallo,
D.M.D., Member Matthew Antoine & Member Kevm DuPont R.N.

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS ABSENT: Vice Chalrwoman Sharon Pfleger ,

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Diréctbr Meggan Eldredge, ’Senior Health Agent Kathleen Tenaglia &
Executive Assistant Jennifer Clarke v <

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12 2020 Order Suspendmg Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20 and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order i imposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via fémote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
_proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Recording & Taping Nof)ffcation: As required by Iai)v,’ the Town may audio or video record this meeting.
Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to inform the Chair.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
‘ https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/877493629
You can also dial in using your phone.
_United States: +1 (571) 317-3122
Access Code: 877-493-629
New to GoToMeetlng? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/877493629

Ms. Howell introduced and welcomed Kevin DuPont as the newest member of the Board of Health.

| CALL TO ORDER

Chairwoman Howell called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

] MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — August 18, 2020

Board of Health-September 14, 2020




oo
g2
o
=
Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2020 Board of Health meeting, 2" by

Mr. Antoine. The vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll
call.

1! 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. Continued review of draft Town of Harwich Nutrient and Pesticide Control
Bylaw/Education (continued from May 19, 2020 Board of Health meeting).

At their May 19, 2020 meeting, the Board of Health had discussions regarding the creation of a nutrient
and pesticide control bylaw or education. At this point, the Board needs to have open discussions on
how they would like to move forward. Health Director Eldredge suggested that the Board could consider
creating a sub-committee to work on this.

Mr. Dowgiallo stated that what has been provided in the packet looks good to him.
Ms. Howell wondered if there is more that the Board could do.

Mr. DuPont asked what the Board’s limitations and expectations are. Health Director Eldredge
responded that the regulation on pesticide would be for town-owned property. With respect to
pesticides, there is a law that prohibits states and towns to further impose laws on private property.
Fertilizer regulations and discussion would be relating to both town-owned and private property. Mr.
DuPont asked if there would be a way to find out what kinds of fertilizers private homeowners are using.
He would like to see education and feels that it is safe to say that a large part of the population is not
aware of what goes into their fertilizers.

Ms. Howell stated that the Town of Chatham request anyone who distributes/uses fertilizer be certified.
She asked if the Town of Harwich has any literature. Health Agent Tenaglia responded that that
educational material could be created but added that she is not sure how possible enforcement of the
education would be. Health Agent Tenaglia added that the Board could develop a sub-committee to
help develop literature.

Mr. DuPont agreed with all information presented and said that he would like to see the education
aspect expanded.

Ms. Howell stated that she would like to have the input of Ms. Pfleger before making any decisions. She
suggested continuing discussions until the October 20, 2020 Board of Health meeting.

B. Sewer Connection Discussion-Finalize Application & discuss extension requirements
Health Director Eldredge reviewed the sewer connection application.

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the use of the sewer connection application as presented, 2" by Mr.
Antoine. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye
by roll call.

Health Director Eldredge stated that the current regulations allow for 1-year from the order letter issued
that will require property owners to connect into the municipal sewer. If the Board is willing to consider
extension requests, they should consider how old the existing septic system is, financial hardships
and/or any special circumstances. Health Director Eldredge recommended that the Board approve
extensions for any septic system less than 10 years old. It would then be a discussion of the Board as to

Board of Health-September 14, 2020



how long of an extension would be granted. If the Board is going to consider financial hardships as an
extension, they should know that there are very low interest loans available through Barnstable County.

Ms. Howell stated that she would like to have Ms. Pfleger involved in this discussion as well and
suggested continuing discussions until the October 20, 2020 Board of Health meeting.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked what the cost would be to connect to the sewer system. The last numbers that Ms.
Eldredge was aware of are between $7,000-$12,000.

Once a property is connected to the sewer system, the owners will receive a sewer bill, similar to a
water bill, based on flow.

Health Director Eldredge informed the Board that she would fihdb‘ut how many in Chatham have been
connected into the system and any updated cost information.

C. Review Board of Health definition of a bedroom with possible amendments

Health Director Eldredge read the current definition and suggested definition of a bedroom. The existing
definition is unclear to builders and homeowners when they are creating their floor plans. The definition
needs to be clearer and more concise sqf[oor plans can be cfeéted without issue. Staff has researched
bedrooms definitions from surrounding towns and information has been provided to the Board.

Mr. Antoine moved to adopt the suggested Harwnch Board of Health bedroom definition as presented,
2"¢ by Mr. DuPont. The vote was 4 0 0 with Ms. Howell Mr Dowglallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all
voting aye by roll call. -

Y NEW BUSINESS -
A. 11 Kent Road- owner requests Board of Health review of an application to the State Plumbing
Board for a variance from the State Plumbmg Code; use an existing 1 1/2” drain where a 2” drain
lS requnred '

Health Director Eldredge read the request that was submitted. She informed the Board that the owner
bypassed the Board of Health and went stralght to the State Plumbing Board and had their application
approved.

The Board of Health did not take ahy action.

VIl REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR (August 2020)

Health Director Eldredge read her monthly report for August 2020. As of today, there is one active case
in Harwich.

Barnstable County is holding a drive-thru seasonal flu shot clinic on September 26, 2020 from 8:00 a.m.-
noon. The clinic is open to all residents across the Cape and pre-registration is required.

Vil CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence was discussed.
IX PERMITS

Board of Health-September 14, 2020




ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS
TITLE 5 INSPECTOR

Wareham,
Thomas Roux * MA

* 2020 Renewal

Mr. Antoine moved to approve the permit list as presented, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 4-0-0
with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

X OTHER

Mr. Dowgiallo asked how the town follows people who have recovered from COVID-19. Health Director
Eldredge responded that they are not followed at the Health Department level. The patients information
is in the state database should future issues arise.

Xl ADJOURN

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to adjourn the meeting at p.m., 2™ by Mr. DuPont. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms.
Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.
Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Clarke
Next meeting is Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

Documents included in September 14, 2020 Board of Health Meeting Packet:
e Board of Health Agenda dated September 14, 2020
e Draft Board of Health Minutes dated August 18, 2020
Draft Town of Harwich Nutrient and Pesticide Control By-Law dated November 4, 2009
Draft Application and Checklist for Sewer Connection Permit
Bedroom Definition Information dated September 14, 2020
Site Summary for 11 Kent Road dated September 14, 2020
Request from Owner for Plumbing Code Variance dated August 24, 2020
Health Director Monthly Report dated September 8, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 update dated August 27, 2020
Weekly COVID-10 update dated August 20, 2020
Any other documents submitted for/at the September 14, 2020 Board of Health Meeting

Board of Health-September 14, 2020



Ir-A.

TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT NUTRIENT AND PESTICIDE CONTROL BYLAW 11.4.09

FERTILIZER AND PESTICIDE CONTROL

I. Findings.

The Town of Harwich herein makes the following findings:

A.

The Massachusetts Estuaries Project (MEP) has found that fertilizers account for an
important portion of controllable nitrogen load in Cape Cod watersheds. Excessive
nitrogen from fertilizers and other watershed sources leads to eutrophication of marine
embayments. Other studies have demonstrated that phosphorus from fertilizers can
lead to eutrophication in freshwater ponds.

Public health risks from excessive loading of nutrients to water resources may include
direct detrimental effects on drinking water sources by increased concentrations of
nitrates that can violate safe drinking water standards.

The Town has significant amounts of glacially deposited coarse, sandy soils that are
subject to rapid water infiltration, percolation, and leaching of nutrients.

Scientific literature demonstrates that a significant potential source of nutrient loading to
water resources is from inappropriate and/or improper use of turf fertilizer.

Itis in the best interest of public health and the environment to eliminate the use of
synthetic herbicides containing glyphosate on town-owned/operated lands, ponds and
waterways; to encourage the reduction and elimination of the use of such herbicides on
private property; and to introduce and promote ecologically sound, organic and other
best management practices to prevent and or manage unwanted vegetation.

Il. Purposes.

It is the overarching goal of the Town of Harwich to provide a regulatory framework that results
in reducing the nutrient loading from the application of fertilizers and reducing concerns related
to the application of high risk or undesirable herbicides such as those containing glyphosate.
Consistent with this goal, and based on the findings provided in 1., the Town provides this bylaw
to achieve the following purposes.

A.

To ensure application of fertilizer shall be performed in a manner consistent with best
management practices (BMPs), which from time to time may undergo changes in
response to scientific research.

To provide a legal mechanism for enforcement against the inappropriate and/or
improper use of fertilizer.

To incorporate, by reference, the University of Massachusetts Extension's Turf
Management BMPs as the primary standard for the content and application practices
related to turf fertilizer.



el

TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT NUTRIENT AND PESTICIDE CONTROL BYLAW 11.4.09

D. To provide a regulatory tool that will help Harwich to achieve compliance with the total
daily maximum loads (TMDL) for the Town's water resources prescribed by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

E. To provide standards that will allow reasonable use of fertilizers for the enhancement
and maintenance of turf quality.

F. To help achieve the goals of the Harwich Wastewater Management Plan, the Cape-Wide
Fertilizer Management DCPC, and the Local Comprehensive Plan.

G, To set a positive example for private property owners by showing the elimination or
reduction in use of herbicides containing glyphosate is possible without detrimental
effects to esthetics or property values.

1l. Authority.

This bylaw is adopted by the Town of Harwich as implementing regulations pursuant to and as
authorized by the Fertilizer Management District of Critical Planning Concern designation,
Barnstable County Ordinance 13-07, and by Section 9 of Chapter 262 of the Acts of 2012.

IV. Applicability.

A. This bylaw shall apply to and regulate any and all applications of nitrogen and
phosphorus through fertilizer within the Town of Harwich.

B. Applications of fertilizer for agriculture and horticulture uses are exempt from the
provision of this bylaw as they are regulated by the MDAR Fertilizer Regulations.

C. This bylaw shall apply to and regulate any and all applications of synthetic herbicides
containing glyphosate on town owned or operated land not used for agriculture or
horticulture.

V. Definitions.
For the purposes of this bylaw, the following terms are defined as provided below:

AGRICULTURE/AGRICULTURAL USE — Includes farming in all its branches, generally as the
cultivation and tillage of the soil, dairying, the production, cultivation, growing and harvesting of
any agricultural, floricultural, viticultural or horticultural commodities, and shellfishing, including
preparations and delivery to storage or to market or to carriers for transportation to market.

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) — A sequence of activities designed to limit a nonpoint
pollution source. For the purposes of this bylaw, BMP means the "Best Management Practices
for Soil and Nutrient Management in Turf Systems," prepared by University of Massachusetts
Extension, Center for Agriculture, Turf Program. The version of this document that applies to this
bylaw shall be that which was most recent at the time of the adoption of this bylaw or any




TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT NUTRIENT AND PESTICIDE CONTROL BYLAW 11.4.09

subsequent versions that are adopted as an amendment to this bylaw through a majority vote at
Town Meeting.

ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY — The party designated by the Select Board to oversee and enforce
the provisions of this bylaw.

FERTILIZER — A substance that enriches the soil with elements essential for plant growth, such
as nitrogen, phosphorus, potassium or other substances; fertilizer does not include those
nutrients that are normally excluded from fertilizer such as chemicals that are part of
horticultural gypsum, dolomite, limestone, lime, Jersey greensand, grass clippings, or compost
topdressing. -

HEAVY RAIN — A rainfall greater than 0.25 inch per hour during a given twenty-four-hour
period or a rainfall of greater than one inch total in the next twenty-four-hour period.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE — Any structure, surface, or improvement that reduces or prevents
absorption of stormwater into land, and includes concrete, asphalt, paver blocks, gravel, decks,
patios, elevated structures, and other similar structures, surfaces, or improvements.

MDAR FERTILIZER REGULATIONS — The most recent regulations of the "Plant Nutrient
Application Requirements for Agricultural Land and Land Not Used for Agricultural Purposes,”
developed by the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources (MDAR) pursuant to its
authority under MGL c. 128, §§ 2(k) and 65(A), as amended by Chapter 262 of the Acts of 2012,
330 CMR 31.00.

NITROGEN — An element essential to plant growth. For the purposes of the bylaw, nitrogen
may be available as slow-release, controlled-release, timed-release, slowly available, or water-
insoluble nitrogen, which means nitrogen in a form that delays its availability for plant uptake
and use after application and is not rapidly available to turf and other plants; and/or quick-
release, water-soluble nitrogen which means nitrogen in a form that does not delay its
availability for turf and other plant uptake and is rapidly available for turf and other plant uptake
and use after application.

PESTICIDE - a substance used to manage any unwanted organism-insects, rodents, birds, plants,
fungi or microorganism such as bacteria and viruses. Also known as Herbicides and fungicides.

PHOSPHORUS - Mineral and organic substances that contain phosphorous and that are used
for improving the nutrition of plants.

SYNTHETIC HERBICIDE — a pesticide used to destroy unwanted vegetation that contains
chemicals not found in nature.

TURF — Any non-crop land area that is covered by any grass species, excluding meadows,
grasslands, flower or vegetable gardens, pasture, hay land, trees, shrubs, turf grown on turf
farms or any form of agricultural production or use.




TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT NUTRIENT AND PESTICIDE CONTROL BYLAW 11.4.09

VI. Performance standards for fertilizer application.

All application of fertilizer to turf shall comply with the following standards:

A.

The application of fertilizer containing nitrogen is prohibited between November 15 and
April 15 unless specifically permitted by the enforcement authority as set out below.
Based on early spring or fall weather conditions, soil temperature and degree of turf
emergence from dormancy, or other relevant condition, and using the guidelines of the
BMP, the enforcement authority may permit earlier or later application of fertilizer
containing nitrogen, in which case such extended period shall be announced by notice or
publication.

Nitrogen and phosphorus from any fertilizer application shall not be to applied to, or
otherwise be deposited on, any impervious surface, including parking lot, driveway,
roadway, sidewalk, frozen soil or ice. Any fertilizer applied, spilled, and/or deposited on
any impervious surface, either intentionally or accidentally, must be immediately and
completely removed and contained and either legally applied to turf or any other legal
site or returned to an appropriate container.

Fertilizer shall not be applied within 24 hours before or during a heavy rain event nor
shall fertilizer be applied onto saturated ground.

An application of fertilizer should be watered in with no more than 0.25 inch of irrigation
or natural rain within the twenty-four-hour period following application. Where irrigation
systems are used, the volume and rate of irrigation water applied shall be performed in a
manner that reduces runoff to the greatest extent practicable. Where an irrigation
system uses sprinkler heads or other similar spray devices, these devices shall direct
irrigation water in a manner that reduces runoff to the greatest extent practicable.

Unless the Town's existing laws and regulations, including its Wetland Bylaw or
Regulations, contain a stricter standard or other enforcement or approval mechanism
such as through the Town's Conservation Commission, which shall control, fertilizer shall
not be applied closer than 100 feet to any water body, or within the Zone | of a public
drinking water well (as defined in 310 CMR 22.02), unless permission is obtained through
the enforcement authority set out in VI herein allowing such activity.

Fertilizer that contains phosphorus shall not be used unless a soil test taken not more
than three years before the proposed fertilizer application indicates that additional
phosphorus is needed for growth of that turf, or unless establishing new turf or re-
establishing or repairing turf after substantial damage or land disturbance, in which case
the application shall be in compliance with the BMP.

A single application of fertilizer that contains nitrogen shall not exceed 1.0 pound of
actual nitrogen per 1,000 square feet, shall consist of at least 20% slow-release nitrogen
fertilizer and the annual rate shall not exceed 3.0 pounds of actual nitrogen per 1,000

4



TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT NUTRIENT AND PESTICIDE CONTROL BYLAW 11.4.09

square feet. Single applications shall be done at intervals of no less than four weeks until
the annual maximum is reached.

Vil. Management of unwanted vegetation on town land.

A. Organic land management shall be the methodology of choice to prevent and manage
unwanted vegetation problems on land owned or operated by the Town.

B.  The use and application of synthetic herbicides containing glyphosate by town employees
and/or by private contractors for managing town owned/operated land is prohibited on all
town-owned/operated land, unless otherwise exempt per section IV or no feasible
alternative exists.

VIII. Education.

The Town may rely on the Cape Cod cooperative Extension to assist in maintaining a program of
fertilizer and turf management education that is based on BMPs.

IV. Noncriminal disposition; violations and penalties.

Whoever violates any provision of this regulation may be penalized by a noncriminal disposition
process as provided in MGL c. 40, § 21D, and the Town's noncriminal disposition bylaw. If
noncriminal disposition is elected, then any person who violates any provision of this regulation
shall be subject to a penalty in the amount of $300 per day for each day of violation,
commencing 10 days following day of receipt of written notice from the enforcement authority.
A warning in lieu of a fine or other enforcement action for the first offense can be issued at the
discretion of the enforcement authority. Each day or portion thereof shall constitute a separate
offense. If more than one, each condition violated shall constitute a separate offense.

V. Severability.

Should any section, part or provision of this bylaw be deemed invalid or unconstitutional, such
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining terms of this bylaw as a whole or any part
thereof, other than the section, part of provision held invalid or unconstitutional.

VI. Effective Date.




OCTOBER 20, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
Applicant: Clark Engineering

Owner: Eastward Home Business Trust
Address: Lots 1, 2, 4 & 8-Basom Hollow
Background:

This property is located in the Pleasant Bay Watershed, and in a Zone Il. Based on the Board of Health
Regulation 1.211, subdivisions consisting of 5 or more lots within this area are required to install a shared
septic system that incorporates nitrogen removal technology. Because this subdivision was identified as
being in Phase 2 of the CWMP with sewer completion projected at July of 2121, the Board of Health
approved the use of a shared conventional Title 5 system (no nitrogen removal) for 4 of the 8 lots. The
remaining 4 lots were to be constructed after the municipal sewer was available.

Due to funding issues, Phase 2 of the CWMP was split into several sub-phases and this lot was not included
in the first round of funding, leaving it unable to connect to the municipal sewer. The Town anticipated
revisiting the funding at a Special Town Meeting in 2020, however due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this
topic was not brought forward.

Eastward Companies, care of David Clark P.E., is submitting a request to amend the Certificate of
Conformance that was issued at the March 17, 2020 Board of Health meeting. They are ready to install
the septic system for the new custom home being constructed on Lot 2. There was not an article on the
Annual Town Meeting Warrant (Meeting held on September 26, 2020) to fund the additional areas of
Phase 2 of the municipal sewer system. The applicant is requesting to amend the language of the condition
as follows, with the thought that this will be addressed on the 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant:

e Allow the newly released properties to have conventional systems on their own lots and that if
funding to complete this section of municipal sewer is not approved at a 2021 Annual Town
Meeting, that Innovative/Alternative technology will be added to the systems.

Construction of the complete Phase 2 of the CWMP is uncertain at this time. My concern is that funding
may not be approved or that the CWMP phases be revised, pushing this development out further along.
This scenario would result in not only the existing 4 lots to not have alternative technology, but the new
lots to not be connected to a shared system. Instead of the language proposed by the applicant, | suggest
the following:

Allow the newly released properties to have conventional systems on their own lots and that if
funding to complete this section of municipal sewer is not approved at a 2021 Annual Town
Meeting, the entire subdivision will have Innovative/Alternative technology incorporated into the
existing systems.




EASTWARD
COMPANIES

NECEIVE

SEP 03 2020
V14507
< oo, —
HARWICH HEALTH DEPARTMENT =3
September 3, 2020 castwavd
REC'D 4-3- 2020 F 0 ACA as
- 1522
Harwich Board of Healtlr ILING FEE * 125 , ov|cans R+

732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645 POSTFORMTG 0-20-2020

RE: Bascom Hollow — Request to Amend Certificate of Conformance
Dear Members of the Board:

Eastward Companies is submitting the following items for review at your next available
meeting:

1. Bascom Hollow — Recorded Certificate of Conformance dated March 26, 2020
2. Filing Fee - $125.00

On March 17, 2020, the Board of Health reviewed and approved our request to allow
individual/conventional septic systems on the remaining 4 building lots (1, 2, 4, and 8) in
the subdivision with the condition that innovative/alternative technology will be added to
the systems if funding to complete this section of the municipal sewer is not approved at
a 2020 special fall town meeting.

We are ready to install the septic system for the new custom home being constructed on
Lot 2 and understand that, at this time, there is not an article on the Annual Town
Meeting warrant in September to fund additional areas of Phase 2 of the municipal sewer
system. With this in mind, we are requesting to amend the language of the condition as
follows with the thought that this will be addressed on the 2021 Annual Town Meeting
warrant:

1. Allow the newly released properties to have conventional systems on their own
lots and that if funding to complete this section of municipal sewer is not approved at a
2021 Annual town meeting, that Innovative/Alternative technology will be added to the
systems.

155 Crowell Road ¢ Chatham, MA 02633
(508) 945-2300 » Fax (508) 945-2374 + eastwardco.com




September 3, 2020
Page 2

We understand that the state of emergency due to the coronavirus has impacted the town
meeting schedule and this will most likely further delay the sewer line installation in this
area. We would like to work with the Board of Health to meet the requirements for this
subdivision and request that you approve this amendment to the condition.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. We appreciate your
consideration of our request and look forward to meeting with you.

Sincerely,

SWorE (pdiave

Susan B. Ladue
Regulatory Specialist

cc: David Clark, P.E.




h Bk 32798 Pgll3 #15960
;e 03-31-2020 @ 10:40a

TOWN OF HARWICH
BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street « Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 » Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town. harwich.ma.us

HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH

3,7,15 & 16 BASCOM HOLLOW

MAP 97 PARCELS B2-5, B2-6, B2-8 & B2-12
BOOK 30775 PAGE 86

BOOK 30950 PAGE 131

March 26, 2020
CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMANCE

Eastward Homes Business trust
Eastward MBT LLC, Trustee
155 Crowell Road

Chatham, MA 02633

Re:  Bascom Hollow
Revised Environmental Impact Report

To Whom It May Conceri:

At a meeting of the Board of Health on March 17, 2020, a hearing was conducted to consider an
application for a revised Environmental Impact Review in accordence with Harwich Board of
Health Regulation 1.211, which was originally approved on May 14, 2018. Based on the town’s
schedue for the installation of the municipal sewer in 2018, you proposed and requested to limit
the development to 4 lots until such time as the connection to the municipal sewer was available.

Due to funding shortages, this phase of the CWMP will not be completed per the original
scheduls, The revised the Environmental Impact Review proposes individual conventional Title
5 systems on the remaining 4 lots.

After considerable review and discussion, it was a decision of the Board to approve the proposal
with the following order of conditions:

1. Allow the newly released properties to have conventional systems on their own lots and
that if funding to complete this section of municipal sewer is not approved at a 2020
special fall town meeting, that Iunovative/Alternative technology will be added to the

gystems.

This letter is required to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds with a copy 1o
be returned to the Harwich Health Department. This shall be completed prior to the issuance of
any construction and or septic system permits. Each lot shall be recorded separately in order to

alert current or future owners of this requirement.

1




Bk 32798 Pglld #15960

?Megéali Eldredge, R.S., CHO
Health Director

Signature(s) of Owner and Legal Address
Lo b . Date { ¢ (penme wn—'"20
‘_"’LLE‘C_@WELL EOAD, CHATHAM, MR BTLZ5

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss. ‘ WAYCH B, 2020
Date

On this }OE'L day of MARELL , 2020, the above named appeated before me,

the undersigned notary public, and ac)mowledged the foregoing instrument to be their free act and

deed.

Notary Public

CC:  Clark Engineering LLGQ l N
Planning Board -

JOHN F. MEADE, REGISTE?F
BARNSTABLE COQUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY




OCTOBER 20, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
Applicant: McCabe

Engineer: Stephen A. Haas, P.E.

Address: 25 Grey Neck Lane

On behalf of the owner, Stephen A. Haas is applying for a reconsideration of the previous
condition, “no further increase in habitable space or square footage without further review by
the Board of Health,” placed on August 13, 2019. The condition was a result of the granting of
variances to Title 5 for property line and cellar wall setbacks as well as environmental variances
between the septic tank and sewer line to a wetland in 1998.

The existing 3 bedroom dwelling is proposed to be demolished and re-built. The proposed home
is going from a single story to a two story dwelling, increasing habitable space. No new variances
from Title 5 or the Harwich Septic Regulations are required. The proposal includes the
incorporation of innovative/alternative technology to remove nitrogen.

I recommend approval of the reconsideration with the following conditions:

1. The alternative septic system must be under an operation and maintenance contract
for the life of the system.

2. The alternative septic system must be tested and maintained in accordance with the
Department of Environmental Protection’s approval letter as well as the Harwich
Health Department’s requirements for testing.

3. No further increase in habitable space or square footage to the dwelling without
approval by the Board of Health.

4. The property is restricted to a maximum of three (3) bedrooms.




Office Use Only _
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: ﬂ l Zg

Check #/Cash: 20\4
. Date App Received: 2020
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: wizi IiOZn
Board of Health Date Approved: "
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: __
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

s 0T mE@Enij
Unl_l

Property Address: 25 Grey Neck Lane 0CT 08 2020 |1|

Map: 11 Parcel: x8-6
L — A0S0 S By
Book: 8520 Page: 249 Land Court No:
Name of Applicant: Thomas & Claire McCabe
Applicant Mailing Address: 8 Kingston Lane, U5
Medway, MA 02053
City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Number:
Applicant E-Mail Address:
Owner(s) of Record: Same
Owner(s) Mailing Address:
City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: Stephen A Haas, PE
Firm/Company Name:
Mailing Address: 293 Cranview Road
Brewster, MA 02631
City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: 508-367-1691

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: sahaas@comcast.net

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1




z Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: X Failed System: EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: ___ Yes: X _ Date of CC Hearing: 9/16/20

List All Variances from State & Local Codes
Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p-m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

NN ENENKEKN

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




Stephen A. Haas, P.E.

293 Cranview Road

Brewster, Massachusetts 02631
508-367-1691
sahaas@comcast.net

October 5, 2020

Harwich Board of Health

732 Main Street

Harwich, MA 02645

Re: McCabe, 25 Grey Neck Lane, Map 11, Parcel X8-6

Dear Members of the Board:

I am requesting time at your next Board meeting to review a revised floor plan for the above location.

At the August 13, 2019 hearing, you approved a modification to the conditions (arevised floor plan) placed on
the dwelling due to variances granted on January 28, 1998 for a new septic system. That proposal was for a few

additions to the existing dwelling and renovations to the rest.

Since that time, it was decided to demolish the existing home and rebuild from the ground up. The proposed
home has moved two bedrooms upstairs to allow for an open floor plan with one bedroom on the first floor.

Attached are existing and proposed floor and site plans for your review.
Thank you for your time,
g/’\_,)

Stephen A. Haas, P.E.




Stephen A. Haas, P.E.

293 Cranview Road

Brewster, Massachusetts 02631
508-367-1691
sahaas@comcast.net

October 7, 2020

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: New home construction, 25 Grey Neck Lane, Map 11, Parcel X8-6

You have been identified as a neighbor to the above property. We are required to notify you that an application
to modify previous conditions of a Board of Health variance has been submitted to the Health Department. The
current proposal is to demolish the existing dwelling and construct a new home.

A public hearing has been scheduled for October 20, 2020 at 7:00 pm.

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law,
G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people
that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote
participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made
to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. The agenda,
including dial-in instructions, will be posted on the Town of Harwich website www.town.harwich.ma.us

The application and plans are available for review from the Harwich Health Department, 508-430-7509.

Sincerely,

STEPHEN A. HAAS, PE

cc: Harwich Health Department




TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

Abutters List Within 100 feet of Parcel 11/X8-6/0

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

78 GRE}(NECK RD

Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
446 4-H5-0-R DARDINSK| EDITH 0 PLEASANTRD 8IVY CIR NORWOOD MA 02062
472 4-L1-0-R SULLIVAN KEVIN J 82 GREY NECKRD 402 4TH ST SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32080

B406~d~t R BROPHY-PATRICHA-TFRI-EFAt T OREY-NECKRE—0tANCErO TN N-EASTON MA——02356

HICHEY JAMES V TR
M EaW =] 'y REILD D ET ALC 2 GLEMROCK. m 2.GLEMROCK . RD. AL umnlmu MMA m
MEYER KATHLEEN A
1331 11-X8-1-0-R COURNIOTES JAMES H Il 24 GREY NECK LN 1786 WILBRAHAM RD SPRINGFIELD MA 01119
1332 11-X8-2-0-R MOONEY THOMAS LIFE ESTATE & 26 GREY NECK LN 294 ROCK VALLEY RD HOLYOKE MA 01040
MOONEY JOANNE E LIFE ESTATE
= CERIANED: ~28-OREY-NECHEN-—4-MINE-RD- BUREINGTON GF 06043
1?15 1 B(t(; MCCABE CLAIRE E ET ALS 25 GREY NECKLN 8 KINGSON LN U5 MEDWAY MA 02053
(e} MCCABE THOMAS J & SWEENEY ELAI
1336 11-X8-7-0-R HANSON EDWARD W & 27 GREY NECK LN PO BOX 285 W HARWICH MA 02671
HANSON FAITH G
& 20-GREY-NECKAN- 28 -GREY-NECK-LN VL HARWICH. MA-02671
PAIGE DEBORAH E
8/14/2020 Page




L ]

TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645
508/430-7509

FAX 508/432-5039

February 3, 1998

TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
VARIANCE APPROVAL
310 CMR 15.000 “Title 5”

and Harwich Regulations
25 Grey Neck Road

Mr. Thomas McCabe
28 Snyder Road
Medfield, MA 02052

Dear Mr. McCabe:

At a meeting of the Board of Health on January 28, 1998 a hearing was conducted to consider variance requests
from Title 5 and Harwich regulations to replace a sewage disposal system at the above referenced property on a plan
prepared by Moran Engineering, Inc.

After considerable review and discussion it was a decision to grant the following:

1.

2.

3:

4,

S,

Ma>_;imum feasible compliance — reduction of setback between property line and septic tank, 10’ required, 5’
live?illitt)ilgﬁ of setback between property line and leaching facility, 10’ required, 5’ available.

Reduction of setback between cellar wall and leaching facility, 10 required, 5° available.

Distance between septic tank and wetland, 100’ required, 68° available.

Distance between building sewer and wetland, 100’ required, 70 available.

In granting the variances the Board imposed the following orders of condition:

1.

W

There shall be no increase in square footage or number of bedrooms in the dwelling.
There is no provision for a garbage disposal.
Variances must be recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds and Harwich Town Clerk.

The system shall be inspected and maintained if necessary every three years.

@ recycled paper




TOWN OF HARWICH
. BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street « Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7509 « Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
105 CMR 15.000 Title 5
25 GREY NECK LANE
MAP 11 PARCEL X8-6
BOOK 8520 PAGE 249

August 20, 2019

Claire E. McCabe et als

Thomas J. McCabe & Elaine Sweeney
8 Kingson Lane U5

Medway, MA 02053

To Whom It May Concern:

At a meeting of the Harwich Board of Health on August 13, 2019 a hearing was conducted to
reconsider the order of conditions for the septic system variances granted on January 28, 1998.
The applicant proposes to add three additions to the existing house using crawl space foundations.
The dwelling will remain 3 bedrooms.

It was the

decision of the Board of Health to grant to request to modify the existing floor plan and

accept the submitted plans dated April 22, 2019. The Board concluded that the request was in
keeping with the intent of the order of conditions granted on January 28, 1998,

In granting the request, the Board placed the following order of conditions:

L
2.

3.
4,

Please be
remain in

The dwelling is restricted to a maximum of three bedrooms.

No further increase in habitable space or square footage without further review by the
Board of Health. '

Garbage grinder is prohibited.

The conditions and approval shall be recorded at Barnstable County Registry of Deeds
to run with the property.

advised that all other variances/orders of conditions granted August 12, 1997 shall
full force and effect. This variance letter shall be recorded with the Barnstable Registry

of Deeds and a recorded copy of same furnished to the Harwich Board of Health.

Sincerely,

Meggan Eldredge, R\S+C.H.O

Health Director

Page l of ;{




(© COPYRIGHT 2018
BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.

1i-its

40-2s
TEXISTING)
EXIST.
DECK
OUTDOOR M
SHOWER
EXIST. EXIST. EXIST, EXIST. XL
| R IST.
@ @E
. :
BT [ EXIST N/ _
. EXIST,
] BEDROOM | Bl kircren| ||| X BEDROOM |8
I | &.
y - .
E T de
_ EXIST.
a _ LVING
# I
= : e
10-0"x 30-2"x
(EXISTING) (EXISTING)

FLOOR PLAN

THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.
P.O.BOX 2124 949 ROUTE 137

DESIGNED/DRAWN BY:

EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR:
25 GREY NECK LN. HARWICHMA. [BREWSTER, MA. (508) 896-6403

"ITOM & CLAIRE McCABE

:

2018-325




SHEAR WALL KEY

£ 18 FOR GALY. BOX NAL OR

b«bkrmXi EE)!U;MZQB
<Y v or 58" cox w8 AT &' Oc. AT PANEL
EDGES AND T° OC. FIELD. STUDS AT " O.C. MAX.

PROPOSED 15T FLOOR PLAN
R T —

®  POST TO FOUND/FOOTING

PROPOSED $ECOND FLOOR PLAN
AR U4 10

ANDERSEN 200 SERIES

8
P3s .3
28.% 8
=] %OF.&
IR ol
5582 ¢
Z:28%8
Si=Fd9
3200 &
50tRg 8
-2 7
v QT E
¥d
=

V4" 5 10"

PRODUCT CODE R.0. WIDTH |R.0. HEIGHT | COUNT
A251 2°4%" x 20%" 24" 20%" 2
CN235 3-4%" x 34 13/16" | 354" 35%" 1
ISPDSOB8PALR " 50" 68" 1
244DH2430 -11%" 24" 30" 2
244DH2440 "-3%" x 3-11%" 24" 40" 4
244DH2446 24" 46" 11

McCABE RESIDENCE
25 GREY NECK LANE
W.HARWICH MA. 02633

Thursdiay, June 1, 2010

-SNAP IN &6/6 GRILLS
~FINISHED INT/EXT
-SCREENS

-FOR 2xe WALLS

A2




@ _.<_.I~
GIRT, BY OTHER

HOLD DOWN KEY

SIMPSON HDUS WATH 14-8D8 1/4'x3" WOOD SCREWS INTO DBL OR 4x STUD,

EDGE NAIL SHEAR TO BOTH STUDS. AT FOUNDATION USE SIMPSON S6TB20 ANCHOR
BOLT WITH 16" CONCRETE EMBEDMENT WiTH BINGLE POUR FOUNDATION. % REQGUIRED,
UBE CONNECTOR NUT AND CONTINIOUS ALLTHREAD TO CONNECT ANCHOR BOLT TO
HOLD DOUN.

§ 3'-2" POURED CONCRETE FOUNDATION

&

PROPOSED FOUNDATION PLAN

EDGE OF LEACH FIELD

R WOy O DU |

10"% 8'2" POURED CONCRETE FOUNDATION

TO ACHIEVE 3000 P8I IN 28 DAYS

SET UPON 4 10° X 20" KEYED FOOTING

WA2) 5/8" REBAR THROUGHOUT.

VINTL WINDOWS SUPPLIED BY FOUNDATION CONTRACTOR

WATERPROOFING BY CONTRACTOR
4" POURED CONCRETE FLOOR
THROUGHOUT

30"%30"XI0" CONCRETE FOOTING
W3 V2" CONC. FILLED STEEL LALLY,

BEAM POCKETS

Z
o
E g 8
Sag_ %3
2 g9 3= 3
Egsdss
SMA,mo.Mm
52458
SE=Fa®
QS D g
- Ee8FE
) NSSC
RMa S 2
v 9T DE
g =
=

va* » 10"

AnBss OamSE NOTED)

McCABE RESIDENCE
25 GREY NECK LANE
W.HARWICH MA. 02633

Thureaay, Juns 11, 2070

A3




e

MO HILS00) =4 10
6¥06—$9¢-808

08920 WA 'SINN3Q HLNOS NVL JlLd3S | 020z/90/01
Qvod MIYJAVA BEC AOD 3LS OVIHMING | 0Z0Z/58/6 w0
ONIAGANNS ANYTT 1S3MYW3T

S3UON | 020Z/41/8
O 0T ¢ SN s TR+ 74 SNOISIATH

-

334 NI IWOS DiHdVYHO

0ZoZ ‘¢z Ane 02 = .1 3OS 1= 0d v dvN

992 9d 00927 80
J8VO°PN JYIVIO % SYWOHL NoTIOS - N B "
04 G3MV4I™d N onx.M Sw.xﬁhzu%ﬁi
YA ‘HOIMMYH g e , R LT
3NVT MO3IN A3M¥O G2 5 gt RV
ANVT 40 NVid 3LIS Py <8 Rl S NGO :
e > E T S-H “Dd v Vi
des e B60LSH ILVOLILNIO
! ISNICNYG HUO3
INITIING QISCdONS %,. w3
%\—" =
3 ”
2y .
S
3
L-8X 710d Li o¥H L DA . i 2 ! ..N \
V3 unowﬁww_ 8a 2d ; i
SO¥003Y HIWAH 40 QMv08 WOMA e b
UINIVLBO NOIYOOT IIVAIXCUDY O HUVS # "M davma3

NY SI NMOHS W3MY HOVIT 3HL
X 3ANOZ GMvZvH Q00T
98X 1308vd 11 dYN SUOSSISSY
69 30Vd L8 008 NYld
6¥¢ 30vd 0S8 MOO8 4330
‘SIONIHAAT
£S0Z0 VN AVMO3N

S 3INYT NOLSONDI 8
A3NIIMS 'd INWVII %

e
s - i

\

3BYION f SYWOHL JEYOON '3 3Wi10 U TR E AV NOILVOOT
Q400N 40 INMO
e %sE 3900 NS 3N / \ ,,M SADGH
PEIRT %1081 ey 39V43A00 ONITING ssorer plm0S) ,,.\\/ »%ﬁ \
sz | FEANH | B WA OV SMHONIE | W %@w
. F0% 030 /, W w.ia;!

e r.e9 onnmma] % XL W6 w, .u wqaz %,
1,651 T.681 52 AOVELIS INOMd \ [ 1!
£968 £968 05} 30VINOHS 107 ‘NN w/ \

4 F950°G 'S FIS0'6 IS 000'0Y YA 107 ‘NN { {

035040¥d ONUSIX | GIUINOIY | L~HY ‘IOMISID SNINOZ e




OCTOBER 20, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
Applicant: Thomas & John Couch

Engineer: Dan A. Speakman Construction
Address: 9 Hiawatha Road

On behalf of the owner, Dan Speakman of Dan A. Speakman Construction is applying for variances
from 310 CMR 15:000, the State Environmental Code, Title 5 as follows:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1)
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 9.
2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the
street property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 9’.
3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the
foundation where 20’ is required. Variance request of 15’.

The request is for the purpose of upgrading the Title 5 septic system that has failed due to lack
of separation to groundwater. The applicant is proposing to utilize the existing 1500 gallon septic
tank and pump chamber and replace the soil absorption system. There are no alterations to the
building proposed at this time.

I recommend approval of the variances with the following conditions:
1. Property to be restricted to a maximum of three (3) bedrooms.

2. No increase in habitable space, square footage or bedrooms without further review by
the Board of Health.

3. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.




Office Use Only =
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: % |25
290

Check #/Cash: i
. Date App Received: |0 %] 207
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: l\\\ZD 6LO
Board of Health Date Approved: _'
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: __
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:

- E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances e @ SRS

| NEGEIVE,)

Date',/&-‘é' SO i ’;; {

. 0CT 08 2020 1)\

Property Address: Q % Wﬁ% N OG0 L/l

By

Map: & Parcel: (5-/ —

Book: Page: Land Court No:

Name of Applicant: _/)dr) ] ‘@ SIS0
Applicant Mailing Address: /.5 Kgﬂfyf [/)ﬂ&/
IRINO5 A7 LS
City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Numbers 5 00 45D - S.SLS
Applicant E-Mail Address: //@m&o%ﬁnﬁfé’f//ﬁ// C24y
Owner(s) of Record: ZZTARS 3 Covck é Tk K Coodh
Owner(s) Mailing Address: /27 /%// e Lyl 2
Srwnsten L o252
City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: j}ﬁﬂ A @é}&//yﬁ/y
Firm/Company Name: 34/7 %7 &fﬁ/’//@ﬁ CorS7 5‘7/)
Mailing Address: 4'5 < %ﬂ/ MM |
%@J/%I T OOLYS T
City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: S o e, OLS
Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: /éﬁ)édfﬂ%/ 7 2 /fﬂf/%?/ o 9’7

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1




Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: v~ EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: Noyz/~ Yes: __ Date of CC Hearing:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes
Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):

/541 Qs O Nedolpr) 117 S SIS, 52 [Pezoste,
/S5 UD | Jips Lo 18 7007 - G v stgrs Ktgos/
é /@C{)c%&?n 1) St/ S 7.8 5725 e
SongLapy SO s0s 7 G VARG s ?Cédféf
Dz /5965 DRS00 17 Sedeac F S, I }éo

") %//w/ﬂ%o Lerss KO bo 575 Vognpcs REsT
Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):
SEfpLovs

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

Oooooono

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




DAN A. SPEAKMAN CONSTRUCTION
LAND SURVEYING & TITLE V ENGINEERING DIVISION

15 SPEAK WAY
NORTH HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 02645

Phone: (508) 432-5565
Fax: (508) 432-5099
Email: Danaspeakman@hotmail.com

October 2, 2020

Town of Harwich
Board of Health

732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Re: Couch, 9 Hiawatha Road, Harwich

Dear Members of the Board:

This letter is a request for variances from Title V and the Harwich Health Regulations
as follows:
Variance Requests:
From the Harwich Health Regs & Title 5 15.211 per 15.405(1)(a)
1. Reduction in setback S.A.S. to property line from 10’ to 1°-9’ variance request
2. Reduction in setback S.A.S. to street line from 10’ to 1°-9” variance request
Per 15.405(1)(b)
1. Reduction in setback S.A.S. to foundation from 20 to 5°-15’ variance request

Respectfully submitted

Dan A. Speakman date




DAN A. SPEAKMAN CONSTRUCTION
LAND SURVEYING & TITLE V ENGINEERING DIVISION

15 SPEAK WAY
NORTH HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 02645

Phone: (508) 432-5565
Fax: (508) 432-5099
Email: Danaspeakman@hotmail.com

REVISED
October 8, 2020
Dear Abuttor:

In accordance with the Town of Harwich minimum requirements for the subsurface
disposal of sanitary sewage, you are being informed, as an abuttor, that variances are
being requested as follows:
Variance Requests:
From the Harwich Health Regs & Title 5 15.211 per 15.405(1)(a)
1. Reduction in setback S.A.S. to property line from 10 to 1°-9’ variance request
2. Reduction in setback S.A.S. to street line from 10’ to 1°-9” variance request
Per 15.405(1)(b)
1. Reduction in setback S.A.S. to foundation from 20’ to 5°-15’ variance request
2.
For: 9 Hiawatha Road, Harwich

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict
limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich
Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of
members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the
public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. The agenda,
including dial-in instructions, will be posted on the Town of Harwich

website www.town.harwich.ma.us

A public hearing will be held at 10/20/20 at 7pm




TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 6/G5-1/0

' 6/G5-20
11 HIAWATHA RD
6/F3-6/0
14 HIAWATHA RD

6/F3-6/0
12 HIAWATHA RD

6/F3-4/0
10 HIAWATHA RD

6/G1-2/10
5 HIAWATHA RD

ft
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST _ZipCd/Country

847 6-F3-4-0-R COHEN SCOTT J & 10 HIAWATHA RD 69 PRINCETON RD ARLINGTON MA 02474
COHEN ANDRIA

848 6-F3-5-0-R FOGAREN DAVID C TRS ET AL 12 HIAWATHA RD 75 BIRCHWOOD RD TEWKSBURY MA 01876
FOGAREN LISA M TRS

849 6.F3-6-0-R DEL TATTO CHARLES D & 14 HAWATHARD 14 HIAWATHA RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
DEL TATTO MARY

858 6-G1-2-0-R BRASSARD ELLEN M TR 5HIAWATHARD 5 HIAWATHA RD HARWICH PORT MA 02846
ELLEN M BRASSARD 2007 TRUST

859 6-G1-4-0-R BURKE THOMAS J & 12 COTTAGE AV 270 MURRAY AVE DELMAR NY 12054
BURKE REGINA A

860 6-G1-5-1-0-R PAOLELLA LORRAINE A 8COTTAGE AV 66 HIGH ST UNIT 24 GUILFORD CT 06437

889 6-G5-1-0-R COUCH THOMAS B & 9 HIAWATHARD 1107 HULLTER UNIT2 EVANSTON IL 60202
COUCH JOHN R

890 6-G5-2-0-R PLOTNER ANDREW G & 11 HAWATHARD 12 MAY ST NEEDHAM MA 02492
PLOTNER KARRIN W

9/1/2020 Page 1




6-F3-4-0-R
COHEN SCOTT J &
COHEN ANDRIA
69 PRINCETON RD
ARLINGTON, MA 02474
6-G1-2-0-R

BRASSARD ELLEN M TR

ELLEN M BRASSARD 2007 TRUST
5 HIAWATHA RD

HARWICH PORT, MA 02646

6-G5-1-0-R

COUCH THOMAS B &
COUCH JOHN R

1107 HULL TER UNIT 2
EVANSTON, IL 60202

6-F3-5-0-R

FOGAREN DAVID C TRS ET AL
FOGAREN LISA M TRS

75 BIRCHWOOD RD
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

6-G1-4-0-R

BURKE THOMAS J &
BURKE REGINA A
270 MURRAY AVE
DELMAR, NY 12054

6-G5-2-0-R

PLOTNER ANDREW G &
PLOTNER KARRIN W

12 MAY ST

NEEDHAM, MA 02492

Cr o’ NN O

DEL TATTO CHARLES D &
DEL TATTO MARY

14 HIAWATHA RD
HARWICH PORT, MA 02646

PAOLELLA LORRAINE A
66 HIGH ST UNIT 24
GUILFORD, CT 06437

6-F3-6-0-R

6-G1-5-1-0-R



S9CS- 284, 0% T §o :
; ; b iy %
bt SHroiciputy 1 %\N Less oy B e D G b exé :
r Bt }%&ﬁmﬂ DULLA %2\ BATD ST o TS ke gt by 0 e
- i B w AR jods &rﬁwﬁm A G e s s & w
Lol \«w&%@ b v websT e
e e 2 g T <
TETTET0Y (94U N 8 e oS e v 1 , ! E
3 P T b T L éﬁ&ﬁz O &5:&{&44 = )ﬂ: Mwl iy i . : fww,w . :
SR ST ﬁ:tﬁﬁ.&@ﬂ SEOMB A D : i e 'M,L\% SRate G ! Sl b
o A ies W : i £ R
NQOIL20 #o / o NPT ORON T S BILLO SCOSB Gd B S DI AN S /
mn!N.WQQHU QN@GG‘OQ& \/wmu&(wvnuﬂ. .mul«l.‘ f»Le&&w wwtﬁm\k%&?w@mﬂ@%ﬁu&g JJ« &uﬁ%éﬁxﬁ ; 2 ww .x\, ;
, OIS DO 20 fuiv TG 0L 5B T &&MQ&&%@&«%&?& g o : i
. ; i ; &v%&m&.@? > JY\ ?hmwhw IR W IR MO L 00 BRI S %@%
LI R 8\ mg LS WA m ey
£ B &h. Nm. . B B b e w»m&mwdnu L mﬂw &J&Wmmmwmﬂw\m
HLTETH HO O ; e ST ), - e =
: = Lo RN D b m&t& “lel SW %ﬂ«%ﬁ&ﬁ [T TR 3% e QW&%%@ WM&%%&@%&J
: ! @I SIS wItTaisr T, ; e wee
: G : FWHS BHL ANIWILNISSE NPy - o Soon :
o ‘ 2a/c2/6 TIHHE STAUHD TUNIH INE. DIVILEING (£ - 5
ey  SEH RSN QZE.:SWWM%QMW@%%%M»% Founsasy B
Wisa SEURLITIEY e NGNS RS DNINGS i @.czi.wawmm e
e bbi i WOEMBE ARVLINEE X
o a1 \wnmﬁma , Ha TWSOYEIT SIVSRISEng
o z s O SNOUY DY ONW S35
BB e s T B g HO YICL Ede G
otnke L e 994l OL WHOINGD TIHHE
s = el mdt\wﬁhti QQE SIHSNYHIoN 771 (3 ik
ekl SEEL Al wﬁkﬂv\% o W
‘Gap ?‘_«3 g
A ik i S
- e e Foadoo =
e row wﬁ%ﬁa\ Mmm Sy e m .
Tl o S 3 e
L Ez:emm‘m»m&wumi g3 %ﬁ» 3@ Mm il .NV
o6 L RTEL o gy LT, :
] o CSUNTINBHIADEY WYY BNV S w 2o
o 4@.;«% 5 TR TELRE TR e T SRS et g&&nﬁi&@%&%&
T om0 ho IR 4 LDVIED NN L LTS L2
g B AL DHNAOLSDL  Ano)r60 TR 5
H2PW IVt S5 L DLW NOLLY 122 T ; CEw T \,(m\w&xa&u T
NY, Y LA KT SS T LT Y . w%ﬁu «mﬁmr?\. E3f 3 wnww.ﬂ e
: amﬁ:ﬂ% IBAYD ASPL e LLNE IRSOLSID FOUEEUD

BIQM LS L b : HORY b Wagwan
%r@@h&ms}xm%@ RIS Qk&aﬂ, LN SlS aEy
w?&ﬁ@ WO SR Y S RO
[orsib? Fp LS A0 IV 2
LSRR B aﬂw\%&\%%\t S
| RO R R T DN D TS (R .
] S SOBE(E) SO E SRS ol SWET e
: ; e e TR L84 7 o :
=5 ; - T I R TRy 2RO e & " :
BeEl T v e 44 -

\ Sigg
i 2og
s s §E 30 47 7 gi q&ny ?mu
g - T 2« 1 TN \a 28
e : 41 i
| i4E e i t & ! 2
i w 2 : M..MMM «W.Md*ﬁo!b

e SN DY B A S A emﬁéwk :
vm&.u u w.&»%.. CLTHY gm&&ﬁ%?\%&b&&%@w .
o s, ol el e e , .%%%mﬁﬁ% i
Y e et L e anbEy Searialid = o e ooy |
RAved : o %ﬁ&%ﬂ&h@.ﬁ% Shs %utﬁkwmw oy Q\nmwmﬁmw,mwm, :
| gL ey RSN e
e e . : e, @ ; :
A% cawx& h%%@%g ¥ 23 &% S04 ﬁ« avad b
s W OF - : wess mﬁu& x ﬂw&g%x%\%gg&%
= P \ | ISIEBODSY SO0V

%\'




[ A R I i 1 U SN oS-t
-D.

OCTOBER 20, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
Applicant: Ellen Irene Allison

Engineer: Bradley Bertolo, JC Engineering, Inc.
Address: 71 Depot Road West

On behalf of the owner, Bradley Bertolo of JC Engineering, Inc. is applying for a variance from 310
CMR 15:000, the State Environmental Code, Title 5 as follows:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1)
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 15.1’ from the
crawl space where 20’ is required. Variance request of 4.9’.

The request is for the purpose of upgrading the existing cesspool system to a Title 5 septic system.
The proposed septic system will consist of a 2,000 gallon 2-compartment septic tank (H20), 1,000
gallon pump chamber (H20), distribution box and five bedroom soil absorption system. There are
no alterations proposed to the dwelling at this time.

I recommend approval of the variances with the following conditions:

1. Property is restricted to a maximum of five (5) bedrooms.

2. No increase in habitable space or square footage to the dwelling without further
review by the Board of Health.

3. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.




Office Use Only,
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: % |

Check #/Cash:
. Date App Received: || {
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: 0] 2 020
Board of Health Date Approved: o
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied:
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date: 10/7/2020

Property Address: 71 Depot Road West, West Harwich

Map: 18 Parcel: X2-18

Book: 1381 Page: 272 Land Court No:

Name of Applicant: Jeffrey Davis

Applicant Mailing Address: 277 East Street

Dedham MA 02026

City State Zip Code

Applicant Telephone Number:

Applicant E-Mail Address: jefferybdav@gmail.com

Owner(s) of Record: Ellen Irene Allison

Owner(s) Mailing Address: 71 Depot Road West

West Harwich MA 02671

City State Zip Code

Design Engineer/Sanitarian: Bradley M. Bertolo, EIT, CSE

Firm/Company Name: JC Engineering, Inc.

Mailing Address: 2854 Cranberry Highway

E. Wareham MA 02538

City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: 508-273-0377

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: bbertolo@jcengineeringinc.com

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1




Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: X EIR:
Other: Title Transfer (currently cesspools)

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: ___ Yes: X Date of CC Hearing: In-House

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):
15.211 A 4.9' waiver (20’ - 15.1") for the setback from the leaching facilty to the crawl space.
Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

[ o Y i

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




JC ENGINEERING, Inc.

Civil & Environmental Engineering
2854 Cranberry Highway
East Wareham, Massachusetts 02538
Ph. 508-273-0377 - Fax 508-273-0367

October 7, 2020

Town of Harwich
Board of Health

732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

RE: Request for Local Upgrade Approval at 71 Depot Road W, West Harwich
Dear Members of the Board:

Please find enclosed a design drawing entitled, "Proposed Septic System Upgrade™ located at 71
Depot Road W, West Harwich, MA, dated October 7, 2020 for your review and approval. This
project is necessary for the upgrade of an existing failed septic system (cesspools at title transfer)
for an existing 5-bedroom, 2-family dwelling. Due to site constraints, a local upgrade approval
is necessary to allow for the placement of the septic system as shown on the above mentioned
Plan.

In accordance with 310 CMR 15.401 - 15.405. the following local upgrade approval is requested
from Title 5 - 310 CMR 15.211:

(1). A 4.9" waiver (20.0' - 15.1") for the setback from the proposed leaching facility to the
crawl space foundation at the locus property.

As can be seen on the Plan, the proposed leaching facility is proposed with a setback of 15.1 feet
from a crawl space foundation, which 4.9 feet less than the required minimum setback as
specified in 310 CMR 15.211. Due to the above requested setback waiver, a 40 mil
geomembrane liner will be installed on all sides of the soil absorption system and will extend
below the elevation of the crawl space.

Thank you for you assistance on this project.
Sincerely,

Beatty Butt.

Bradley M. Bertolo, EIT, CSE
Project Engineer



JC ENGINEERING, Inc.

Civil & Environmental Engineering
2854 Cranberry Highway
East Wareham, Massachusetts 02538
Ph. 508-273-0377—Fax 508-273-0367

MEETING NOTICE

Dear Abutter:

A REMOTE public hearing has been scheduled for the Harwich Board of Health to take action
on an application for variances from the regulations of the Harwich Board of Health and/or Title
5 for Subsurface Disposal of Sewage. You are hereby notified that there will be a hearing held
on October 20, 2020 at 7:00. Additional information and directions to remotely join this meeting
utilizing GoToMeeting will be posted on the Town of Harwich Website prior to the date of the
hearing.

The project involves the installation of a Title 5 septic system at 71 Depot Road W, West
Harwich, MA (Assessor’s Map 18, Lot X2-18) to replace existing cesspools.

In accordance with State Environmental Code. Title 5, 310 CMR 15.401 - 15.405, the following
local upgrade approval is requested from 310 CMR 15.211:

(1). A 4.9" waiver (20.0' - 15.1") for the setback from the proposed leaching facility to the
crawl space foundation at the locus property.

If you have any questions, you may contact Bradley Bertolo at the number listed above or the
Harwich Health Department at 508-430-7509. The application and plans are available for review
at the Harwich Health Department, Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA;
Monday through Friday (excluding holidays) from 8:30 am to 4:00 pm.

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing
strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the

Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person
attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.
The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on the Town of Harwich website
www.town.harwich.ma.us




TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 18/X2-18/0

8/V6-1/0 :
4DEPOT ROAD WES

18/\/6-2/0
1
70 DEPOTROAD WEST —
66 DEPOT ROAD.
100 ft
——
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST_ZipCd/Country
10588 18-V1-0-E HARWICH HOUSING AUTHORITY 66 DEPOT ROAD WEST PO BOX 483 HARWICH MA 02645
2419 18-V6-1-0R " FLANAGAN JOHN J 74 DEPOT ROAD WEST 74 DEPOT ROAD WEST W HARWICH MA 02671
2420 18-V6-2-0-R PISELLI ANTOINETTE ET AL 70 DEPOT ROAD WEST 91 ATWATER AVE UNIT 19 DERBY CT 06418
ROSSI VICTORIA
2423 18-X1-11-0R GROSE ROBERT S ET AL 75 DEPOT ROAD WEST 233 LINDEN ST BOYLSTON MA 01505
GROSE ROXANNE M
2427 18-X2-16-0R ORMOND WILLIAM D 3NEVINSLN PO BOX 124 W HARWICH MA 02671
2428 18-X2-17-0R BASSETT RUSSELL M & 65 DEPOT ROAD WEST PO BOX 243 BREWSTER MA 02631
BASSETT DEBRA A
2429 18-X2-18-0R ALLISON ELLEN IRENE 71 DEPOT ROAD WEST 71 DEPOT RD WEST W HARWICH MA 02671
2430 18-X2-19-0-R KC PRALHAD ' 4NEVINSLN 111 DAVIS RD BEDFORD "MA 01730
912512020 Page 1




18-V1-0-E

HARWICH HOUSING AUTHORITY
PO BOX 483
HARWICH, MA 02645

18-X1-11-0-R

GROSE ROBERT S ET AL
GROSE ROXANNE M

233 LINDEN ST
BOYLSTON, MA 01505

18-X2-18-0-R

ALLISON ELLEN IRENE
71 DEPOT RD WEST
W HARWICH, MA 02671

18-V6-1-0-R

FLANAGAN JOHN J
74 DEPOT ROAD WEST
W HARWICH, MA 02671

18-X2-16-0-R

ORMOND WILLIAM D
PO BOX 124
W HARWICH, MA 02671

18-X2-19-0-R

KC PRALHAD
111 DAVIS RD
BEDFORD, MA 01730

PISELLI ANTOINETTE ET AL
ROSSI VICTORIA

91 ATWATER AVE UNIT 19
DERBY, CT 06418

BASSETT RUSSELL M &
BASSETT DEBRA A

PO BOX 243
BREWSTER, MA 02631

18-V6-2-0-R

18-X2-17-0-R



71 DEPOT ROAD WEST, WEST HARWICH

st s . M .o e

BATH
83x72

KITCHEN

avn

! 8'8x87
/ I
i
LIVIMNG/DINING ROCM
212 1213
PUSEE —

jio =]
0
5 <
8 = BEDROOM
BEDROOM GRS 111 x 147
10110 x 14'7 I
CLOSET
25x29
‘ m
REF FIP N
KITCHEN/
: LAUNDRY DINING ROOM l
HO O 6'11x 151 114 x 14'10
L I
LD PANTRY
4 '—' 4'10x2'6
- -
CLOSET ' BATH
40x2%8 DO 5'11 x 62
el
| T I
LIVING ROOM
g - 14'1 x 14'10
‘
&
; FOYER i
¥ 511x58

FIRST FLOOR




te
Sy

BEDROOM
119 x 8'10

BEDROOM
14'6 x 102

CLOSET
6'0x 6'0

SECOND FLOOR

BEDROOM
23'5x 14'0



00K051.$ | o
69 |09%) 1€ | ud3a
0 NOO3
0 ONN4
%1€ 1€ | ANOD
2 [} z SLINN
INEE]
8% /0.6 | 3OV 00'} 0 SH1vE 41VH
00} svo| z 304N0S 134 || §45'V8 4 SWOO¥HLvE
60%'9 00'60%'9 3 doL SZzdd| O | 124 00} ¥IV 30404 | | ONIMOOJ/ONILYAH || 00' S SWoOo¥a38
OFNLVIH || ppoy €Ll el OlLvd| N | 1vd 00’} TIVMANA| 2 HSINIF “LNI || 00° ok SO0
SHLVE || 79} sl 00z OILVd| N | 1vd 00} aoom140s| z HIA0D HOO14 || 00 Sl (4v4)s31401S
m.%uwwn“ £zy'l 6LLL 08 Q3HS LIV| N | HSV| 3 || 00'} FIONIHS LIVHdSY| | ¥3A0D 400d rav S1INA ALIOVAVD
6€L'26) Y001 0s.L  |88E'l vayuvsval 1| sval + (|00} 3avo| 1 3dVHS 400y i
HORIALX3 || gog'0g 16 0521 |oss NI3 A¥LS-dn| 7 | 4sn| + || oot SIIONIHS GOOM | | ¥3A00 13 || S0+ TIVH3AO (21 1S (NOY)VINS
[G5] W373 NOILIANOD 000 ovy 30VdS MVHO| N | T80 | V|| 00} TIVM NIINOD | € NOILYONNO4 || 000°} ravivi3a)|ece’t V3NV L3N
656'L1Z | NO¥ V.LOL NOY 3019d rav | 8A S1INN NOILdI¥OS3a 1] 1vals rav NOILdIg0S3a as INIW313 _83 rav 3zis|| 0s.1 118 ¥V3A
1%004] INVH4 AOOM [00'L |1 ETE]
SQ  |OL0ZELS: | MANTY 1%001] 3OVHIAV |00 |V ALIVNO
Zr  |066L/1/8 isn 1%00113dvO [0'L | ¥ IIALS
. WILNIAISTY | 1300W
NOILIOQY NIANNMO3HO| | OW  [110Z/01/L | 3WNSVaW 5530 rav T a5 T SNana
2z
sya |02 i
st 050 450 _sva
(a) 050 430
(v)
0z
o
2 usy
B ()
sva
g O
00€' 8LLL 004 6861 0IX0L[S20  V[00L V| dHS
sva QINDY | 30I8d AV | SLINN | 8A | 3JLON/WId | aNODd | vno | AL
Sk 0o dsn
(@ 006°5vZ (18714
e 0 0 z 001 HOLOV4 Zuul
00z't 00€'} 1 3NON Lyl
009’2y} 00v'051
004'26 00%'20} 4 € HON ubN
SNOIA™d ANIHHENO 0 [ INY| [ "SNINO: 4S610°01 WVIOL
08€'201 580 L[00'h  00L[SO'E  [S¥6'SPL 00'h 00L0O'  L]00L  €[6LO'OL s| ool
3NVA rav 1AWV 110380 | OA a7 odol | 4vS | asvarav | auui [IT0] 4BN NN/4SIov- | L] ad
001 {004 | OW [000Z/L0/LO HLMOY9 10A0 |9
004 (001 | OW |LLOZ/OL/LO O ON-10A0 (96 2L2-18€1 (0008 SO | 2961/81/0} 3NIYI NI TI3 NOSITTV 12920 VI ‘HOIMNVH M
% | 51 | Ag dSNI | INNOWY 5534 AL| 10IANd | ONIWd WD) OdMa | 3old3vs [ L sod AYOLSIH H34SNVIL 1S3M Q¥ 10d30a 12
b oL | ATINVA OML] 004 0oL 1S3M V0N 10430 b2 0-81-ZX-8} 3N NITI3NOSITIV
Quvo Ng | aINg NOILdI¥0S3a %SSV10 | SSV10 NOILVOO Q1 1308vd HINMO INIHHND
Bz #O3S | Welsih | GIOZENT 020 Je3A [e9S1d - HOIMYVH JO umo] 62V Aoy

DWkE<COITWO MDD _ a0 _Z0

J4<ZO0

S woOo<a




[ oo | o iarmomo | o | ot |

ES,EN!H ‘SLLISHOVESWN 4O HLIVAMNOMINOD FHL A8 S10Z Th INNF GANSSI . 35N TVINID Hr-
404 AVOLALMIO. IHLWOHS GINVLHO FV45 0 ¥ 30 VMY DNIMOVA 3AUD3 443 T SUIIMHD J0UIGMONWIOL |
AUON. swvior |
ﬁﬁ.ﬂg;ggg AYGYD THE = (L40SVO W) LaVaS o) ion) |
e e Bl 09 = (14DBILD 2 ) (V48 08'W) (HLONT1 101
o TGO = LVNOOZ  + TOANWOSLEL AN NS !
SLYOT4 440 A ONY NO |
SHIBWVYHO QUVONVYLS 960UV (Z€) TIVISNI |
VI ‘HOIMYVH 1S3M e i |
LS3IM aQVOd 10430 12 FVAV WO §LEL = 1D 055 HNVLOUSIS.
AVG/IWVA Y CIN03Y ONISOT vOvD BN NOIS3I0
s oot o ceced a5 MO NI o d%l.l Mo N30 Wiy
HOOMIIBAVOr VD T MO NSIS3G
SNV AT | SINIWIHIND3Y JOVHOLS 2 ONISOA ¥ (91930 5n00U39 40 uzen
i 404 OTuvaTd >
| 3AYHOdN WIALSAS D11d3S 3SOdONd |
 wousmosaa B T YivQa NOIS3a
 — AR (0z-H) ¥IBNVHO dNNd DIHLITONOW NOTIVS 0001
UIAWHO QUVONVAS 960UV £ i .!&m!hauo.&.!"
YO8 NOUNBULSI o S1LdH P dNNd 11933 SINMVE IEEHS« P |
3did 3OUVHOSI ONd O HOS 2 3 @19620 S3NUVE) »
z | | . l/ s SLYOT4 T0HINOO TIONY 30 |
| v - oz o oo i - T i
H VWO 18'd 004 DA i
| (0ZH) M3BNVHO Nd NOTIVO 0004 GISOLONd ! HOS IAWA XIOIHO TIVE 2| V B ke M H —
(02H) MNVL OLLI3S LNINLHVANOD -2 = FI0H M 11— ; A
e E i VO INONYITO ~ Vnru § |
NOUYOOT Lid 1831 ~ il 43
| XO#Q 0L 0y HO82 = “rﬂWP i ‘ |
| S el e st | |
s [, s—— 3 K 3 Hiih AS i
o oo " PR3 ek iyt i O oS0 oo e v GLHOAANS SHOLOINNCD F1GvD LHOL-OINON | {
{ s Tvaz- ¥ INVISISIH NOISOMHOD XOB NOLLONAI » VAN | |
SUWOINCO NI . s ! ¥ 13807 20NVY AT R AL { {
SUNOINCOOMISHE g5 i SERSL TEMXAOM. |y onaus @100/ i0 & TE3LS MAOOH D4 I-VININ 2001 “ON TaNVd TOMINGO |
| COUSANOSSRROOTOO3A | SSTINYAS6I X2 T18Y0 ONLLSION. XFNINS OL SIVOTS GNV Nl Tk LHOLLNALYM
aNZoa1 | baswoviwenS | 30VI 38 OL SINOF ISNOH OL Ak /14 TIVISNI
B o, | v P | awwaiow |
| o TVL3d XO8 NOLLNEINLSIa
| M3IA NOLLOTS SSOMO
{ SHOLLOUSM MO MOTIV OL JOL 3HLNO covidIeTMS | €
1 VO GIVENHL TVAORSY ¥ SOVHO HSBE 40 & NIHLIM O3 ONILXE GNV SVS 3 40 MOLL0S FIgY 3 BEABETas T s i
Lo “NOUISOd: TIVHS 324 970 Or oy Wi RS RR i e L
i 5 AS' pues popy
639Vd B4 HOOE NYId FONIYIIIM NV Id g pory
UZIOVA V613008 0330 NI G U | mc. .ﬁﬁs
12520 VI HOWRIVA 153 o ﬂﬁ o
1530 OVOY 10430 11 ‘ssauoay
NOSITIVINGMINITI  -QHOOTM 40 NINMO 21 ek -y
(=0
™o #101 B #dvW SHOSSISSY v_ﬁx‘i v _ !uhErhY
NHUM GILVO0T S/ LOHOUI Q260I0Ud 91 | 58 o &
MIOM 350ML — - i S
gl A { SSYOMENLAL | T T SSYI inbaL
(95251 WRELYW | =0u3d JOMIdIQ | =0U3d J0HIET | {SOMVMNOVE Q3 TIVISNI
'AYID OM4 334 ONYS 3SUVOO NVITIO HLM TVS3LYIN T18YLINSNN TIV 30VId3u T | {
ALTIOVA ONIHOYS' 40 SIS TIVNO 'L3 § MO GNY HIVINIB VAUV NI VREAIYM | NI =3AVHOUId | NN =quveoad | |
| FU6VLNSNA ONY HOSBNS YO TIV 3AONSM TIVHS HOLOVMINOD ‘G3MINDIY Fu3HM  ¥1 - ey
'S3M14 N L610 'L TIV 40 3344 38 TVHS w 59 =doLAzm | £ =doinTm | i
ONMOVOY 02 H T #udisay | T wudisay | 100488 i
ONVASHLIM TIVHS AHL. O SIANG O GRS AIVG | T Ge e 3Iv0 i
TV B | R AR OIMTVAI 108 | ~ORR WIS H0IMIVA 108 i
ALROHLAY JLVRIGOUdAY RGO Wor WOLO3ASNI | URGEID Uor BOLOIASNI 1 3NOZ G3AOUSY d30 ¥ NIHLW 031 ¥D0') 10N 1 T30UVd FMINT T
St SNOLLYINOZY ¥, { ,gﬂg.ga!ﬂ $
i Viva lid 1831 vivalid 1s3L | AN T L
o8 . T g V08 0L 10N FVOSOLION 1
WINONINOSIOIMLOL | SUV.L30 ¥3WVHO QHVANVYLS 9€ MY 706 “S871005'91 - W2010d # W31 FH408d WNYL O {
1UAD TV ASRIZA s M3IIA ONI YIBWVHD MIIA TUH0HJ HIBWYHO NVONOONMONYE | SQUVMMOVE-(0Z-H) HISWYHO dNd NOTIVO 0001 }
35UV0D NVITO HM 5 mnlﬁgg {
_ g w
- asemn” Z2v 1063 # 100N
Sl HEWI TVZ 22 i
T wane |
s AL LFUNO- 4
RN .mp.ol.i 1
_ 3 €9 |
I ? ol M_
- i
{
™ Yose |
" s W
s3I ANV i e = S i
| A0V ONY 3000 TANINGRANS 2115 3L 405 UL HLIM SMVCHOOOY M J0 TIVIS A . ¥8 = meL 300 200 e {
°F i Win %z 8 34078 SUIAOD TIV ¥AO VD |
S3LON TVHINIO L'0L = 0'0} = NOLVRLLNINI M3A0 JAVIS OIHSINLA i




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

September 18, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

Over the last week, Harwich has seen one new confirmed case of COVID-19, bringing our
cumulative total to 147. This new active case is the only active case in town.

To date 4192 people in Harwich have been tested for COVID-19 and our positivity rate
has decreased to 0.79%. Harwich has moved from green back to gray according to the
DPH:

[ .»‘“ . Department of Public Health COVID-19 Dashboard - Wednesday, September 16, 2020 §
4\ Average Daily Incidence Rate (per 100,000, PCR only) for COVID-19
€
“V\A D in MA by City/Town Over Last Two Weeks
h . i 8/30/2020 - 9/12/2020 >
&

Average Daily Incidence Rate per 100,000
over last two weeks
(State Daily Rate 4.60)

[ Gray (<5 reported cases)
-Green(«casesper 100k)

[ Yellow {4 - 8 cases per 100k) N

B Red (>8 cases per 100k) A

* Unknowsn Officiat City,Tawn (N = 32 Bureau of inbectious Diaease and Labomtory Scenmoes

Caves are exchuded wiven City/Town is unknown.

\.

The Annual Town Meeting is scheduled for Saturday, September 26™ at 10:00 am at the
Monomoy Regional High School Football Field. Voter check in will begin at 9 am.
Please bring your face covering and be respectful of social distancing before, during and
after the meeting. Face coverings should be worn anytime you will be within 6° of others.

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

September 28, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

Over the last 10 days, Harwich has seen 5 new confirmed cases of COVID-19, bringing
our cumulative total to 152. We are following a total of 7 active cases in Harwich right
now.

To date 4404 people in Harwich have been tested for COVID-19 and our positivity rate
has decreased further to 0.51%. Hospitalizations seem to be on the rise with 6 people
inpatient at the two facilities on the Cape, one in ICU.

The Town of Harwich experienced our first positive employee, a staff member at the Golf
Department. This staff member worked a short shift that did not include any contact with
the public or other employees during their infectious period. A full disinfection has been
conducted at the Golf facility per standards.

Several safety standards have been updated by the Baker Administration. These updates
include allowing seating parties of up to 10 at restaurants, allowing seating at the bar with
restrictions and allowing self-serve beverage stations to reopen in retail settings. For full
reopening standards for these specific sectors, please visit https://www.mass.gov/info-
details/reopening-massachusetts

Have a safe week,

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

October 1, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

Over the last 14 days, Harwich has seen 8 new confirmed cases of COVID-19, bringing
our cumulative total to 157. This increase has put us into the “yellow” category on the
Department of Public Health’s map. We are following a total of 6 active cases in Harwich
right now.

To date 4699 people in Harwich have been tested for COVID-19 and our positivity rate
has increased to 1.65%. Hospitalizations seem to be on the rise with 7 people inpatient at
the two facilities on the Cape, one in ICU.

ssachusetts Department of Public Health COVID-19 Dashboard - Wednesday, September 30, 2020
V’ Average Daily Incidence Rate (per 100,000, PCR only) for COVID-19
in MA by City/Town Over Last Two Weeks
9/13/2020 - 9/26/2020 -y

,,,,,

Average Daily Incidence Rate per 100,000
over last two weeks
(State Daily Rate = 5.7)

[ | Gray (<5 reported cases) o P s

B Green (<4 cases per 100k) - AL ,,xm

[ Yellow (4 - 8 cases per 100k) N & "#
B Red (>8 cases per 100k) | —

* Unknown Official City/Town (N = 22) Bureau of infectious Disease and Laboratory Sciences * Data as of 30SEPT2020

| Cases are excluded when City/Town is unknown and are subject to change. J
24

Because Harwich has not been “red” over the last three week, we are able to move into
Phase 3, Step 2 of the reopening plan. Major changes to this new step are as follows:

Effective October 5, a limited number of sectors will be eligible to reopen, with
restrictions, in Step II of Phase III for lower risk communities only:

e Indoor performance venues will be permitted to open with 50% capacity with a
maximum of 250 people.




« Outdoor performance venue capacity will increase to 50% with a max of 250
people.

e For arcades and indoor and outdoor recreation businesses, additional Step I1
activities like trampolines, obstacle courses, roller rinks and laser tag will also be
permitted to open and capacity will increase to 50%.

o Fitting rooms will be permitted to open in all types of retail stores.

e Gyms, museums, libraries and driving and flight schools will also be permitted to
increase their capacity to 50%.

Revised Gatherings Order:

e The limit for indoor gatherings remains at a maximum of 25 people for all
communities.

o Outdoor gatherings at private residences and in private backyards will remain at a
maximum of 50 people for all communities.

e Outdoor gatherings at event venues and in public settings will have a limit of 50
people in Step I communities, and a limit of 100 people in lower risk, Step II
communities.

For full reopening standards for these specific sectors, please visit
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/reopening-massachusetts

Communities are at risk of moving back into Step 1 of Phase 3 if our case incidence is
above 8 per 100,000 for three weeks in a row. Let’s stay out of the red!

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich
Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

October 8, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 162. This is an increase
of 5 cases over the last 7 days. Please note that 2 of these cases are college students who
are isolating at school. We are following a total of 5 active cases in Harwich right now.

To date 4918 people in Harwich have been tested for COVID-19 and our positivity rate
has increased for the third week in a row to 2.33%. We continue to be in the yellow on
the Department of Public Health’s COVID-19 incidence map.

The Department of Public Health has announced additional funding for local health
departments, similar to the grant that was dispersed by Barnstable County in the last fiscal
year. I should have details on an amount in the next few weeks, this new funding will be
available through December 31, 2020.

As the weather gets colder, gatherings will tend to start migrating indoors. Social
distancing and hand hygiene remain extremely important for COVID-19 prevention.
Please remember to be cautious of your social interactions; being within 6’ of someone for
10-15 minutes is what makes you a close contact. A mask will help limit the spread of
germs, but it does not exclude someone from being a close contact. Stay home if you are
not feeling well or if you or someone in your household have recently traveled.

Remember to get your flu shot this year. The Health Department is holding a public clinic
on October 20" at the Community Center. It is a drive through clinic from 2-5 pm and

participants must pre-register to get a shot. Call or email for an appointment and a
registration form.

Thank you,

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




P ab af af af o af af af af @b b b ab P P adé
&8 & & & & & & & & & & & & 8 8 S oo

»;

&4
e

Hanoween ‘sa‘fet\j ﬁ-ps t’urihg
COVID-17 from the Department of
Public Hea]ﬂ\

Enjoy Halleween outside rather than attending indeer events.

@ @

e @
®p Tp Tp Tp Tp Tp Tp ® @

e
.

e &
<@

Place candy on a P!‘aﬂ*er instead of a bow!

a® b af P P b o @

Instead of traditional trick or treating, opt for one-way trick-or-treating, with treats placed outside of the home for
trick-or-treaters as a “grab and go” while keeping distance from others.

Wear a face mask or face covering.

e A costume mask is not a substitute for a f:ce mask or face covering.

@ @ @

Observe good hand hygiene. Carry hand sanitizer and use it often, especially after coming into contact with frequently
touched surfaces and before eating candy.

Refrain from touching your face.

4 & & & 4

Decorate your yard for cthers to enjoy from their car or while on a socfally-distanced walk.

Celebrate with members of your heuseheld with a Halloween-themed meal, Halloween movie night, or by preparing a

a® af af ab ab ab

@ @ @ <

Halloween scavenger hunt.

Maintain social distancing of at least b feet of physical distance from all other participants whe are not members of the
same ‘\Ousehol‘d-

Aveid:

4, & &, §

)

e Going to an indoor haunted house or costume party where people may be crowded together and screaming; an

&

o Going on hayrides or tractor rides with people whe are net in your household.
e Stay heme and refrain frem Halloween activities, including handing out Halloween treats, if:
*  you feel unwell;

e you have tested pesitive for coviD-19;

& &§ & & @&

@ @ @ @

*  you have been ex-posed to someone with COVID—T?; or

o you have traveled to or from a state that is net classified as lower risk within the last 14 days.

PB Tp ®p Bp Tp Tp Gp Tp Tp Tp Tp Tp, T BB

P af af af af P ab b ab

® 8 @
A

@ 9 @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ 9@ @ @ @ @ ¢
ee® Tp O Tp Tp Tp Tp Tp Tp T Tp T Tp T T ® ¢




FLU CLINIC FOR
HARWICH RESIDENTS

WHEN: October 20, 2020 || 2pm-5 pm

WHERE: Harwich Community Center || 100 Oak St
WHO: Harwich Residents

WHAT: Stay in your car and get a flu shot

e Offering Quadrivalent influenza vaccine (not the high dose senior
vaccine)

e Immunizing ages 6 months and up

e Pre-Registration required

e Please leave pets at home

Wear a face covering

This clinic is provided by the Harwich Health Department and the Visiting Nurses
Association of Cape Cod. Please contact us for more information at 508-430-7509
or health@town.harwich.ma.us




	10.20.2020 BOARD OF HEALTH AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM II.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-C.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-D.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI.pdf

